Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 8:45 AM

To: Chia Keng Teng; LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherig; Lim Serene; Oh Yen Kang
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/08/2018

Dear Mr Chia,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value

1 1 2009 MERCEDES BENZ E 250CGI SJU51477 2009 | 14/12/2019 43 36 | 08/08/2018 | 100 $32,679

2 2 | 2012 TOYOTA LEXUS CT200H AUTO STANDARD | SKH1043Y 2012 | 04/11/2022 61 55 | 08/08/2018 | 100 $50,100

3 3 2010 HYUNDAI 145 2.0 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR | SKC5913L 2010 | 07/05/2020 25 20 | 08/08/2018 | 100 $16,909
Total
Fees 300

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order
Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 6:09 PM




To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 13/08/2018
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MITeugYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoITeqzCCHgecCAQAxXggd+MIIBBwIBADCB1 jCBhDGBgTB/
BgNVBCkTeE1GZ3dEQV1LWUlaSUFZYJj1lIZ01CQVEF3VGIyTmlZeTVgYjIwaklUSTJP
REV6TXpRAOSEQXPNQOmMONQ1cldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dPREF 6 TURBAO1EQXdX
akFWREFKcFpBUVBZMmhwiWVAdOMFFHOWpZbUl11WTISJdAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQEC
BgUABGTQ8VtLNXUIBjpXRXZJj36HLK4YX6KQXU1dVz0kJesup3xJEp4YphFc7dytB
xs/diNvwr+d7eb08B+UN2cNQRm1bnZ 0EOEqrp2Rk 9/HRUMMY IFWwSAV+VvPfOiE1JP
i4mhgcU3dxBNMIIBEQIBADCB1DCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYO0dORBWUL ZSVpJ
QV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15SNWpiMjBgTVRIMk SERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2
ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO9EQTINREF 3TURBA1dgqQWJIEQUPpwWkFRV1kyaHBZV3h6
WTJobGNtbGxRRz1qWWINdAVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbOHgEBAGYFAARKkONSIRRIL
6GONWG1NksM6QHcLzibn6rlVadpTBDcePNmjyUVIv63tEnGzcaLgMfXiK8fJI5aw
iwujfj8JIqCdfVvCiJT7v5xipk93gzbo¥YY¥pboqugWVSOkw9IC4tx0yQSRm1S9xW1zCC
AQWCAQAWgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGALUEKRNS8TUZzdORBWUt ZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAU
YjJOoaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt 0X1aUVFO
TVRNdO9EQTFNREF3TURBA1dgQV1EQUpwWkFRU2JHDHRJM1Z5W1clbFFHOWPZbU11
WTI5JAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQKtcOk9epRj1hhvUuVCPbsDughdyjVv
OTgyJqLHg5CfpwsHW1gOHH7 TLRN2mpmz5KnuN3y01i95/rgbGIGW6AUQXxPW8AN5y 1
5zSmK1EX1rsN6276wT8Z3wmEHB8FqjryWW+29YgtMI IBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB
gwYDVQQPE3xNRnN3REFZS11JWk 1BWWI5SGAJQkFRA1IRiMk 5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky
TORFek16UXdOREEYTUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3TORBMU1EQXJNREF 3
V2pBWURBSNBaQVEFTZVAWAWEYRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMj10AgEBMABGC2CGSAGG
/R4BAQIGBQAEZJRmM3p9e2KKkgiXvv1QlAWFkgMdsBeNlxcwmdlkiQrYEg0OJwlYO
AEyVo40VyBCwIPf jt3XUd7aC9rNoCLIDuokTMt 3gcmUXrpFNkrOhfcEtvbala7IM
DLv0ZiONg9qDJK75KL8wggEVAgGEAMIGYMIGSMYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNR jh3REFZ
S11JWk1BWWIS5SGAIQKkFRAIRiMk5pWXk1lamIyMGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREE2TUJV
TUNXNXZkRUpsWmO05eVpRUUSNVGA3TnpNeE1EQXANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTJIW
C2FXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWEFJ2TG10dmIRPTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbO9HgEBAGYF
AARkw1lUNcU8g3aput/i2AsWj9ERFOHMg4XJ+SDPZkHf71z+Ko95LolwSyv9C5Pp ]
YXJh9Anc4r06euQcMYbwHrmbVbkYCWS8USEupgo0O2shOokklknRgF j+aiv8tCShsD
a08cEUUWFDCCAQWCAQAWGY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGALUEKRNS8TUZzdORBWULZSVpJQV1i
OUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMKk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVZzV2ZEVK
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bFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO9EQXpNREF3TURBA1dgQVI1EQUpWIWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4
cmEyRjFkRzh1WTISJAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQbO+QEeIRGGCNSUAON
PfApuxzSKGxXI30z0UbSGGIOnt56HynkPfgdruloAoqafQG2di3CTvBpT7Izsilbad
QMAWOD16cH6s3gqlRG2k2pBX+NiPiSJAMmMim9 jL7wwHA84Dv71fUsMIIBEQIBADCB
1DCBJ3jGBizCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYOdORBWUL ZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUYJJ0avls
NWpiMjBgTVRIMk SERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNd056
TXhNREF3TURBA1dgQWIEQUPpWwWkFRVMRt RNNkVOYwYVc5dVEFHeHThMkYxZEc4dVky
OXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbIO9HgEBAgYFAARKOfCSpL2AkKkhnYXTIYcVdvBxrs2vm4iXiW
kyzzRZ/u7hwuGbAFav1TATUP/LCDV6bRhWDvudl7XBS9Ps+Lni 7HWKLjLeH3vjlt
K+mPABerI+kA1JdRB1BTmH3t jUOCE/NX5Rzs7DCCFx4GCSgGSIb3DQEHATAIBglg
hkgBZQOMEAQIEEAVDBx3vD527 jbON7bcTLSuAghbwrxEAVie708yUuJOfoWrdYmE j
g3B1lnbSstMP9eRpPp3Wc8CE1T4z35pjOv41£J3Z2yEZzEH+TB6kg6y9sfb0P99v464
9XBKXM50m9mlcywNS+aygu2vDLQOVROKvrk/w96Iclkcl9LSIKiSqv13V/Opp9EA
IAZMFql7VMHbwQnoQVOP6MMj7nMjS3H/5iL7hD+04YFit 95£f3vkZ5dmi5KdHnrod
AcDZr0VDs6dagbOejyxrNidfBzQau5DMXZdpgnmSNEPcY9Xvi6YRSD/o0U9nswvr
y5zBDhpK3c9esO0TXqj7DcNFrF7LamfKq0fLyeKjAEYOc07gWM4blyl1Khiwwl £J£fv9
Fr1KBbEODKKzY JDEYt+hOQxI12GD7f4GoKHAPVhDWGZgW8Ee/3m8wnFR1PZEEf/n
8vYrWxIIJCSLoRtwpoJ3vWQ+HmKBagPM+h0Ax2BRX/QqYSUQmEhU40uV90/Eg9Ag
ARMOrKFTSJgxUImIDcmMMAYgxInjfYTHUeqrkgEarTGt TrwH3j0+I3DibNf1SFCt
mnx+WoKLgwKVdEcI jbuL6rfA/g4IYVvHOXAOsvghP1KGM400E8Q3udqUeoCc08YVI
Mb3XRYZJkU0j5z25xe 9uKMYKBSQCgOBERak90b4J4ZcY8gXtx+1uHiv220v+SJ96
ORe9f1Sb2FD+uZwN7rDQXx8C4vJIm/Ms9VAONHVveUOTTIsUAH/ s JZAX5+BFHF fAE
1NXDxC3jjngZBSStVQP309uPKGTA5X5UF4aYiFsWLrp402ePAbbl8ufsA3bgMskXI
PR5RYet Tk jH3GrhFzxIDg5jyTmHXc45T8v8bjS1xrBhbSXEXrlylgiC81IQHdzDFE
PEGfEp75TMupgGZr2RWoaR4kl1sa¥YmJOpbN3gqlhJrEoXUV1DVRFs3fArk+jRHMaG4
mhxSeC6MhFeaShBvrWdYDz5UcwOj4E8/tBMCy/9YGed93YRn4a+7HbtdZJvbcXLH
3Hnkjf4TznIcZfhlXv1TQ720cY3ClIME9k85/ax1fAZQdiEO]jY903U£915+IvOWS8
zNix1lySt/alGgLQlzpGynG6I5x8GrijGhGUgEpbe3vVAjU7g+c2P2ntTJi0gkFwb
clgpUnKZC7£G39/G2sAg6ZvyhTj70gmlWp8Y6VoNgV20Z jdiw23A0zLPJGu2 SKKw
IPgW3z4QHkMOma4HJIK651/sdN+gqd0AX10zj/20MnS31DodzfObnMJYxrs30/Ygst
800nAPX1CTN1tra9%kvadt8Y+3613/XrfJG8aT7otDdmoHzImn+j3Phhehnt0gdyVv
tZm+niMasLNiHRC+TP27v37rmeOhD3s/4e0ONO/+VPwm4dtwUwJasTKKajT8Wpn9TG
aD1t8CGNnOlssHVoMaTmdlkU86/+DrlfeTLy jgw+z5xt 7mzTDOHH15scsKDdrArc
DDy/JaAMhxBHgDOSAPLE91np8WgzKsBg9I+IVdlv1lis6SpuWgTGJI32eV2GecmFUDD
WIG6EOgdgvHmvo+mYsHATIvgOUBLBSybmGBNKG9z2NOhDzSPxGn4TOw3£S3rS+RrizZ
yA5LJISx9P5KN1GmMYCaJT2AJgxeCCCMxfMj/0arTgbmiVlI1mp2dFpMH6L5mHrsX5
uLdRiwVonuSjLGzPZKshnc8gSFzZDptc+IysIt61bE9jhPv/u2kbiHB5BpUTSAEL
1+iAWcQhbOtI34QLI9uVEZz14YAOUJECNrnWWhOUpT+0/7+uibcdftgIOYGvBafzT
NbYiLgME7iruPpSk6iNeDLKMPrbHQGEyW3AK1cO+gqLhMnfPSmeHTYbKgll j+uz+L
QbCmOFDzpNwwFUPVEFWwguR7VQXWTLOrcinz/e3K5hP1cgMJIBgyRzW/MRYRcKbrdWp
90/X3XEPdHhHtBVIIMRk2kI4hQYuZTDTRoMJOGTED52A0NVCLx/ 6VpQ/m3YQXiHk
IC2/93YshRGQjHf+ympsdClz2WW7tDV1DF/uxl1V/XC1MholCC+4pHhRVOzCHBsCH
4Av70Dd+K+W7pluRj5fHObRmx7Fcp2v4400WHZ+YShoGG1BWxmo36XHydyx2S+gQ
WRC4AN5cgQPf0L66NpRE+Js4cAhAmikfwhf3VnvkAARI1oWgdENLmf jOKxIiyiaz4p
tErBIxifilNHifz6ktJ0JF260EXedTr+KFt4NkbZwcpPiNUFQzCwHtbTmwHIeA /P
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TVzbCJIBz1JogxTOUYAVvOlOQWw5GFG+Min+0oytnQfg+kaWbZA2uD5X6kf/Hy2HYa
rtdt2uEpgJ7QB0Ju/AZ1p9WSKuo7y81PBz/0joPsxw8dNJcXAVHB7h52xTR0a2VR
6Zal/3jyYggalpMfrvU4 /VAMOdoeOrk0fqgd6ZCQiJdO5YDxDgQcBcC8SBZ0zA+SP
1dMbnDnyvgraVJImI3FFEfXYow7/1Ydzb8I0sbIiH6W62d+F49rCncdvdhollzvRU
7uXCviMWMO7zYjshiIyQlU82vgZToblGuNzTNVIINYXh4MEi75Z80eSzX6QeNpk j
HhKG8oWrauDmdyYnM8AcGC024in0I20gYgHAM8Duy jjKdtpT80YToW97axI£SIUd
JullOFMxMzH6xHU71rIgfeE3W/vnkUu6265Ucj2RNVFZbMh1F1VpTRkaRzGNoz6a
hpGThant j5Nw9uzcs/8T/glFm3CeliSYi/9SvRTzRDaIVLU6JIxWav8x56sSczjv2
mgD3PDS/rqywdzy7xS0UHXbWI2WgizCvcFdkbLm9DQzGv2MxMst sHnpIOcJdtgklu
1RxK1kaW852RQMbw+onhP fOkXMZteFzPdXHDODVgeZNMDzaNE1PBSEOdHg+1l+ctg
S5h2M6yNmuNSv52IKeokC1lF90eRhEN2hh7J5zBfKEjg3gmzk711vhX11pFZv7S0ya
rE7iDFD7MS3P1LyNghiWzZUzylswEzCu6u5Dego2cWOhKHJII4h6CDM1i8bKCM/ 5aKy
TrPpr4hvnjFW90Qg04UqCLAbvzF 9ALp4 IvtUELWNM65/GKLWmk cKWOFuxeL 7mdGL
LR7/9MJFt70/WXMBMOe jOVGPRgt+Bvt zIcuRkXdjwIL+QblhCuB69XE8KJaX1Jv7
mOJjPvXdPv8+VEFz1kPJ6tA55M521kaEGhEQ2nd+BxFH+w3IX0oR3g+QysCkRM/HQ1
U1SNDTMRjOmiSV807cLd/+ZzPWI031£fC9YhuO0sOGvdnkHzYiUMWM33tFGheiVUf
PolLYJH2kFX4x78qVukSg7mK09kvI+Xynelr8BkuLacZnXT0bQiz5+r/+zfTT+Rj
PzYFErSh9YqXht rqTXDyZ6GF1i6gt 7TG2LNADOEZGSgbCswZY731UgqmTOws4IrWA2a
Z+21EMSLHf99+9ySrwIcF9wbcfcHeWAF6BY3RKgRgQYaKR23A2x22kFbgqZu3xokc
apZzxBeK9G9K139RgP j10k0V+s6gWyZt ATSCWDPY9CSbDCEOSWofgwCEg81l+pnLJ
6P39eLBhI5SWXeHAFVvKSi4yNVOLPr5A510euFqZpEe7SGE18ZDh9CmFsg4YPHYvz0
zx31oTVnqLLOc9CsHC609t10aGgT8XRiexTA4tLVv4AwudY0ycmqCZVtDOINML2QT
0SDV21RScP0kZsjPE/1TTOhdfBDEGfIg0YZs+j/RD32RPHU26+yTIJHUwTkyZAt 97
9vplXho+lgqralL3sbXHO0Zd35dFKNL4FaJ5JA1BBRAjZsF+pQ4IGo0Sg0ah32jnbsC
XMR91Ig4/N+IaanQbXPtWnU2mQTeaQGistoQ2GgY2uwVROtx0/diyL7M6tr1D0O9D
zI15afUltVTEcCSTD1/YMIMRgirWE7Wyc7EwIt 6610X8S2Sam5vruBbP / zKF zNmmkP
TOwlc949V036H4HUZKyl JEGMMAtW6AUPh1965krGs4d2z7gIYIV1oX1QiXSoARWT
oJ9UfIYiRCy2cw5SyEDeZ1JUXJjuOE8+wnrXb607eAHays9X2P9Nsvfl6SpanzxUif
wxBQ8v6dG7hVPzRDrWbhMWV8iEKS50xPHAMRBI ImTxDpTN1KL2RXSwzdF j10Z2S90k
nNHT2gvLzvEyQrReZ1RuujB5775DEZByvSd3g080ePZ9N045BBDwXz 6mROyOCYzo
8SRAP6yJKob21+V6UW/0+k2ul4PGkk1UHAQvUltm9hUOMKvnAlU9zdIOZJ+urulP
w3dogkws9eHOgD60E50k01xd7/Yx3HZd8+Ayqusl 9egqmIDRezhFMVSSOXLVIV1uD
oyneCfJKM7E3Si2gl85HoEtwOwumpvifHAdAKkvSS5ErwEWQB+9r6eNOJbLLZ4TMfeOE
X9wYx4H/wbr/Ui15RXbp jdCGy2xcgxxRshKGfJcyoHWPKbZRIcObpw+PUOK4wGhkk
pzxfcSWtwOgj62aBRAuXkrXOWpXRByw4bQEIDCSLTCVCAWAN/ LcKwMpGUx 7EJwnt
b815nLGcgcWIVgT2J5Zh5T3VCw90gl/JhUOCEMW/omRBmR4IygT6dCGwXturibtw
/4t 8MM3Tic+FAhDb+I jK4aRbNpRJIExrXsgbStkKIQBBOFAMdqlvL46bCSLEielwd
Kmt KX3wAVIFNLF 87t GpKpUQRGKmMSL5SEQMO1wYS2wpud4G4foZBeFZyF+mZal8+C
aUkb+hNyFhTvuR3dNifQ//kKuoZ+mLbJOboeS1lcikg03WBEWBAKLU/AQJTyAwfKl
dYAalBhABjomPVOmMNPtMOZ08P6ONFD4ys1UwS5kg5Cf12N9v8GWI7j1lhdX1+rIG2ms
r23j110sBSRA9d711JQ0bwGmIAzIn6TWwLFI5C6kmpgGDnSxbGBSpl4EETBox9QzxsA
gHhVahHAcPslyyfVdt 6ViUHHOeERF3brFKkaHl1Tmmn3z1IudtI7Ngsg0eKEfQ7+g
JsMnSSmZLngTU3XNyD9NUa702n1J3mN30NNUMY fvbbcRuwr4bHRziOuKnLCI7eeb
eFQIK84aPztzih2wvMRbTeVbPekkGpYwCr6LNtIre/TwfnOc37SROONfRukMVNn4X
15CPbRVvHYyAyrd3DDSohrTH17G83jzrB9z43vKAVAHR/k4Fa0Q0cCmooCG0dgMthf
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Iv16BdWjwpwpHvUgllUcQOprb4cvOuzZOgHtOy+82zI/Ig70UpT/RUMLAC1X1aWgLD
K6LLsX50P51SyCChufxEQ140GvXYtg2DgYM/dDk 7HkUwgDywdgdnw/F4+HF4STRm
1tZPty2mHsd8U9z00omgPKkvPnsU3ILh3JAnVveMIb9wGQOnGJAUCtvmG4L3ysd/1L
DJjR+tA7rDKB1b2gEDVPpLCIeb90d+ID82gkvnlHUXyouxf4dgbc3DOYP4ZHvvlr/w6
PEUsSRIXLKIOuNuSquf5sHwlyPSjwzsBRGVtB4KZ88K1oWQ8x4FVhjPAgBx6ef0Q0
Ul/gOF7ThxBtzC56Hiiz+k33Aqu26Vh7v+p9ibQQJzBCzINzS1iBP jV8+ATV4DLAv
/6CtxPLCE5dj+9vxBwjsok/h68/zmsYeEky44Agl0kg01CSBhgSkPd7KEBaoseqq
0P2kpdB6Mr4sokb01oY9F86ImOW8Iv57T8Hgcrmo4MfhDprjQZiD0frsKd3vvadyY
XQOR/Er4p0709LjLKgwSFUY7dazMV18KaVvV5CVugqlO6NMt sPmr6kaQ8m559xgY3K1
198b0OOMhIwiUl/6QzGOEh+dJQXFoVi5PJU3sI4MipnFQiVA/XFulHygNyi6mJILYJL
1KAAUU9dsqrL9PWJI49mR9e62zP JIXuRHO7Rp/z9sGLSflozLgjWMQaM/pZXRO+++P
J1bXiExpSbmTZc4rsDgYkETE£XQ02e9erlsmuTSLOUNoSRPfn31dAs1813YiZnQCNQ
GAa9cRNQW8ANW/tt3Caz7h+bRkhjxy0zT04f5mRdpvtdZE74n7nghmQidg8+SdD2
Rs60HCAGRGEfSUKLAF4kAnfWn/GKMVecY08D0OTBI9YOxVFggSP8PTxwEF3IdsgFiOJdr
0ZeQKz/pe+JuUFNdP5f7EInKVxpsK9I6FPN2kMFg7ATt IAAGAF jXPGuS+ogB5 jkFS
L1TDxMm35AMjdk5B3LSclZI14ahWXjrHxcke6/v+rAToVLUJQZZK4D3AY1brKTtP
1N037K9cYTpKxOJpMwXHHEU6cmSAR813dD2pFy0tMT £xe5/MY861nDXgo 9t H3IWMW
1uSgKTc3nCG7szpFQbxgwULWRJICc3zRUT40zJ202AEpTkY435Q%reev+1ZwNiuNA
9eI1NtgLxK4vPVx/FAUIObVxchYHJIyoe6YOGYEL j+JowgELYotEQC81GMX/mg6b5s
HVy3ag6Y¥S+RtHu+w+E2n1L8aTBrQarZOEQR3ATBRoO1INENzfbn9RnjcC7svz1JaCP
OuleYfIrcEiE jmGm6ggEYyWOLrxrB/dmaakKTb5Z2Pn364QD jbglv/abz3hEv2kuMRJ
aBjvFswAM5+38fVLRe/LLyQCpJcwtNzaNTBSSToEQUQYxssV41XMWDZK5PTR5Ug8
gu2pZDYJH4F8s8gnVEU51wO8MVIQHXFucGUr7 9KwrpOOuzlsmAJUjkDLi+0OaZKwa
1UmjHQWAHUBQ1QooN6u58af623dNmbofSsdm8Lhf9D7wPg8CedKIPi1ieP4GY0OmziX
rv40JLZ0ZMNVTHMKTYTNnJvpf9xIKH/YVOhATue0Q8Ri2kmPWtUoZocKn+8V8ACh
GlWxOs6wmlD6P+XBzGYfW20zzwcbVpCJIFgKcogXPy71XiAaNHaV+RdAm0O+GQON1 9Kk
vTBjkaippWczQ92aRL7I/NAc823569+85Az0N6KL+U5 jh8fDvpGvxZmHAUMnBOHr
BxMPx47p7J+gbB9nhdbYJ2M1lyBa7YCz6qW59FdM01iIIENgymGz1UI2HX00y3ypK6b
NJjOwPrQsoSpPl5HOnryRktMX+/C1i4V/s+aD3X0wk1pX9aAgR5DCblpfAWrSF34XI
TBGWS5Aj67cBTa4neCVJblQaHTEfHexbSxpLMEWLL5VzZHAuOOhFQJINF jd+xQgyQ9
2GIKlhazFAJpZae3Qo2ucl7yyrwHakkFVm3VAi6gglrokKx5xAit2510hGCOhwDM
h31ETvuikaDmx3bFkfbHSWXrZaytoaXh2gsvvaaAg4t2mfEbnt 0CXh167SzBgFiX
KQ/L5LED1R2AINpwAS5isR+XV6jyQCmeItGLwlm6WId10Clo/1/bpI5JHjeCovvgB
GsTP7todvvDt4KHI98Nvglaue7N1x3+5F jeNkYYWJuBal jD2rFpUJQIhogXu+6cdw
ealdrkmvTqg06xpFXg+DUROJSfGkybFozzzHY3r9UwmAU30Jdh3BU3RF7XR7Qql4f
Za08cnl0eeVOLWZzK1B4In0ccfTF10Iz83+gsVXyJUShKGUEMpRC6mI8chQwzbU3
dMsVt YREecdT/xwRGhGE7FgSj20wYXcCQkz1SGHBx0deE9F 00D juFswilUZTXUgr6
/kD9hWhgieGs0x0Ov4MHGSRCpKixusqLCF j5£XFF 6MggbuvAsbuNGKN73dkLR2zEA
7/VKAK4dNFerXfdirGvGM1luAkfoJXAJB1ZgoKQWRCFUQ2cb8PWJIxyoRO00OtZVZA3
sD8XadbXHxELzu/aNrwB7/E4UN1ECTJFym6/£366V1fmS3rjb73IG9gNUct7C789
esUoQVjF4Q001328/fifJRip+sD+tMFHNGg+g0Rhu3Hoz6FrfrcLrdjSxpYnlwmdD
+XgvmhUAks/crwQnqunoJgqeN3igJd8X7RINFO0GJIDs8Q8JyS1c0zJFbw7rOWTUpcJZ
I1IXvSg/UEFGEfDgVInfEUPA/S+/rv/vI/LxieNcxtM9yluDJGgt CHVHsOtbfKnw==
————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3—-———-—
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